



Santiago Canyon College
Associated Student Government
 8045 E Chapman Ave, Orange CA 92869, A-205

Thursday, May 16th, 2019 3:40 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. (E-203)

Council Minutes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Santiago Canyon College Associated Student Government Executive Board will hold a meeting on the designated date, time, and location stated above. Those wishing to address the Council shall be recognized during the public forum to express their concern. All Associated Student Government Council meetings are held in locations that are wheelchair accessible. Other disability accommodations will be provided upon request; please notify Diana Casares at (714) 628-4912 for said accommodations.

I. Call to Order

- Ostrow calls the meeting at 3:45 p.m.

II. Roll Call

| POSITION | NAME | ATTENDANCE |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| ASG President | Evan Ostrow | P |
| ICC President | Zainab Naqvi | P |
| Vice-President of Senate | Vincent Vargas | P |
| Vice-President of Student Involvement | Solomon Jones | P |
| Treasurer | Kelly Agama | P |
| Treasurer At-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Secretary | Sophia Gallegos | |
| Chief Justice | Troy Cota | |
| Justice-at-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Associate Justice | Olivia Castillo | |
| Associate Justice | Jonathan Lara | P |
| Associate Justice | Nicholas Beamon | a |
| Senator-at-Large | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Academics | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Budget | Ryan Hong | |
| Senator of Educational Planning | <i>Vacant</i> | |

| | | |
|---|------------------|---|
| Senator of Enrollment | Gabriel Gourmet | |
| Senator of Facilities & Safety | Tania Lopez | P |
| Senator of Honors | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Innovation & Sustainability | Nicholas Valle | P |
| Senator of International Affairs | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness | Devon Jones | P |
| Senator of Planning & Organizational Effectiveness | Susana Arriaga | |
| Senator of Student Success & Equity | Chris Won | |
| Senator of Technology | Garradan Simmons | P |
| Senator of Veteran Affairs | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Senator of Website & Internet Outreach | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director-At-Large | Lana Matcha | P |
| Director of Academics | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Athletics | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Community Service | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Fundraising | <i>Vacant</i> | |
| Director of Green Operations | Alyssa Revecho | P |
| Director of Health and Wellness | Lauren Sorenson | P |
| Director of Journalism | Tristan Tjan | P |
| Director of Marketing | Rena Kim | P |
| Director of Public Relations | Aidan Kato | E |
| Student Trustee Liaison | Elizabeth Weber | |
| Student Life and Leadership Liaison | Rob Bustamante | P |
| Commissioners: Henry Gardner(P), Daniela Nava (P), Tammy Seay(P) | | |

III. Amendments to Agenda

- No amendments to the agenda.

IV. Approval of Minutes

- Naqvi moves to approve the minutes from last week's meeting, seconded.

V. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

- SCC Pride:
 - Wednesday 22nd Pride Festival
 - Carnival games and food
 - Food will be given out to students, but volunteers are needed
 - Asks council for volunteers to help out at the tabling
- Sorenson:
 - Stress-less week volunteer shirts could not be accomplished
 - Shirts will say “Keep On Carry On”
 - The shirts would go towards the volunteers at the event
 - Money will be coming out of pocket
- Casares:
 - Emerging Leaders deadline today at 5:00 pm today
 - Scholarship for \$250
 - Encourages everyone to apply
 - Short essay needed
- Naqvi moves to suspend the orders of the day and move to 8.01 Paws for Stress, seconded.

VI. Standing Line Items

6.01 Appointment/Unappointment of Members

ostrow Moves to appoint ryan as senator of budget and Chris as success and equity Seconded

VII. Unfinished Business

7.01 Student Lounge Discussion

- Jones recaps the event:
 - Went well, thanks volunteers for participating
 - Needs assistance in reviewing the survey results
 - Sorenson, Vargas, Ryan, Juan volunteer to assist Jones

7.02 Resolution VII

- Tjan moves to a roll call vote to approve Resolution VII, seconded.
 - Lopez(Y) Valle(Y) Jones(Y) Simmons(Y) Machta(Y)
 - Revecho (Y) Sorenson(Y) Tjan(Y) Kim(Y) Lara(Y) Naqvi(Y) Vargas(Y) Jones(Y) Agama(A)
 - Gallegos (Y)
 - Motion passes with 15 Y 0 N 0 A.

7.03 Resolution VIII

- Jones moves to table 7.03 Resolution VIII, seconded.

VIII. New Business

8.01 Paws for Stress

- Volunteers are needed from 9am - 1pm
- Sign up sheet will be sent out over Discord
- Jones moves to resume the orders of the day, seconded.

IX. Reports

This time is reserved for members of the Council to give a report from their committee/branch. A limit of three(3) minutes per speaker will be enforced.

9.01 Inter-Club Council Report

Naqvi

- Icc elections next wednesday

- nava is nominated as president and ____ nominated as VP
- Pride festival
- Geology club camp out at crystal lake week after finals
- MSA broke fast on tuesday and it was a successful event
- spring fling will be on the 29th
- upcoming resolution

9.02 Director Reports

ravecho

- More info on charging stations and leave a legacy to come
- 2 charging stations by the library
 - Summer of next year possibly

Kim

- working on a new tent and tablecloth

Sorrenson

- red cross blood drive
 - 27 units (last year only 14)
 - Saved up to 81 live in this one blood drive
 - hard copy signups is the way to go for the future
 - be the match was a success lots of people signed up
 - the red cross was short staffed and had to turn away donors because of it
 - rapid pass was a success but wait time was up to an hour and ½
 - thank you for all that volunteered

Tjan

- breaking news event
- lots of participation
- more picture in the future
- want something to take with them that they could read

Kato

- let me know if you need flyers
- come and join the committee to help put up and take down flyers

ostrow

- Ed passed out a piece of paper please add your class schedule for advertising and announcement purposes

9.03 Senator Reports

- sustainability committee meetings
 - went over things we want to work on
 - reducing plastic use
 - 2 year sustainability report
 - water refilling stations
 - charging stations planned for next year

9.04 Executive Reports

Vargas

- working on resolution Initiatives from SSCCC
 - plans and background info

Jones

- Paws for stress may 28

- stress less May 29th and 30th
- Breaking news committee went well
- ASL event has been postponed

Agama

- working on check requests
- Please turn them in to me and they must be typed

Ostrow

- thank you to everyone that has had events
- please attend committee meetings
- **RSVP to the ASG Banquet**
 - you can bring a plus 1 as long as they are a student of the district
 - Food fun music giveaways

cota

- presenting resolution next week

9.05 Office of Student Life and Leadership Report

diana

- Several ICC Sashes still need to be picked up
 - we will be giving them away tomorrow
- Lots of volunteer opportunities
- please sign up and attend events
- good job with the blood drive

9.06 Board of Trustee Liaison Report

9.07 Delegate Report

9.08 Ad Hoc Committee Report

Cota moves to extend the meeting by 10 min seconded

Ed

- Panda express ABLE event
- Started campaigning
- visit Betterlibraryhours.com
- [presentation]
- Working on fridays and saturdays as well but are not the main focus

X. Events and Reminders

10.01 Next ASG Council Board Meeting

- Thursday, May 23rd, from 3:40-5:00 p.m. in Room E-203

10.02 Spring Fling/ Stress Less Week

- May 26th

XI. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the council on issues on or not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of five (5) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic will be enforced.

XII. Adjournment

Ostrow Adjourn this meeting at 5:12 pm